
Questions and Answers 12.9.2020 

 

1. Solicitation section 4.1.1 (page 12) indicates a delivery date of April 29, 2021.  The SOW Section 
14.7 states a delivery schedule of no more than 6 months from contract execution.  Please 
clarify which delivery date is correct.  
April 29, 2021 is correct 
 

2. Section 1.1 of RPP-SPEC-63551 indicates that a primary and a spare calibration test box is 
included in the scope.  Section 3.1.4 of RPP-SPEC-63551 indicates that 1 x calibration resistor 
test box is required.  Please clarify how many are being requested. 
2 total boxes: 1 primary and one spare. 
 

3. SOW Section 6.1 states new or revised Engineering Drawings to be released into the TOC 
document control system shall be…  It was stated during the 12/1/2020 technical presentation 
that the scope does not include the installation design. Please clarify which engineering 
drawings will require revision, and which drawings are to be prepared in accordance with C-09 
and STD-10. 
All as-built drawings (SPEC-63551 Section 7.2) are to be prepared in accordance with C-09 and 
STD-10.  We understand that any equipment purchased from manufacturers may only have pdf 
files available.  It is the final as-built drawings that are required to follow C-09 and STD-10; these 
as-built drawings should shall provide an accurate depiction of the product being delivered.  
Further details of the as-built drawing contents are provided in Table 7.2 of RPP-SPEC-63551. 
 

4. Does the project schedule need to reflect a 4 or 5 day work week?  E.g., is the 5 day WRPS 
review period 1 week or 1.25 weeks? 
4 day work week. 

 

In reference to 3.1.6 of the solicitation: 

RFP states: "Additionally, at least two (2) spare connectors must be provided and as well as all 
associated wiring from the connectors to the jumper terminals." 

5. What type of connectors?   

The type of connectors are not specified other than they must be code compliant.  A robust 
design would include the capability to disconnect the data acquisition equipment at either the 
junction box or the instrument rack (if an instrument rack is included in the design).  The 
connector type may be influenced by the lighting mitigation strategy that is included in the 
design (see RPP-SPEC-63551 section 3.1.7).  to figures 3-1 and 3-2.  The spare connectors must 
be compliant with existing electrode cable connectors.  Existing cable heads are shown in figure 
3-1, and specs for the corresponding connectors are shown in 3-2. 

 

6. One jumper terminal per connector?   

The question is not clear.  If the question is one jumper per terminal strip the answer is that it 
depends on the DAQ design capacity.  There must be one jumper terminal connected to each 
electrode cable pin on the field side of the Junction Box.  See Figures 3-1 and 3-2 for the number 



of pins per electrode connector.  There must be one jumper terminal connected each DAQ 
channel on the DAQ side of the Junction Box. 

 

RFP states: "A-farm will have up to 30 field electrodes and AX-farm will have up to 30 field 
electrodes."  The connector in figure 3.1 shown has 40 pins in two banks of 20. 

7. How many connectors are coming in in total and how are the connected wires distributed by 
farm?   

See drawing H-14-110267 sheets 1, 5, and 10.  These sheets show the type of cables, 
distribution network, and equipment for AX Farm.  A Farm would be similar except that it has 6 
tanks rather than 4.  As noted in RPP-SPEC-63551 section 3.1.5, tank electrodes are only used to 
measure voltage potential, not inject current.  Drawing H-14-110267, sheet 5 shows six total 
electrode cables coming into the Junction Box.  (This does not include the 2 spare connectors 
specified in this RFP, so 8 electrode cable connectors are required).  Note that not every pin is 
used in every cable/head.  Those pins that are used will be mapped to the appropriate channel 
on the DAQ side of the junction box using the jumper terminals. 

 

RFP States: "The Junction Box will also include two external test ports using individual (isolated from 
each other) panel mount connectors located on the external side of the Junction Box. Insulated 
conductors will run from these connectors through the DAQ System Equipment Cabinet and terminate 
on individual panel mounted binding posts located on the external side of the DAQ System Equipment 
Cabinet." 

8. Can you clarify this? We don't understand how this should be routed, what the purpose is, and 
how it connects to the DAQ system?   

The purpose of the test ports is to provide the ability to simulate input from the field 
electrodes.  See RPP-SPEC 63551 section 3.1.3—Data Quality.  Simulating field input will be used 
to confirm system performance after maintenance and for troubleshooting when unexpected 
field measurements are detected.  The external testing ports provide a connection between that 
DAQ channels and calibration box to facilitate system data quality checks. 

 

RFP States: "The inside of the Junction Box(es) contains physical wire terminals and jumpers that allow 
reconfiguration of each external field electrode conductor to a specific electrode measurement channel 
on the DAQ multiplexor." 

9. That means that any incoming transmitter wire can be connected to any DAQ channel via the 
junction box. How do you envision the transmitter channels to be disconnected then, if you 
don't know before on which wire they are and can have them changed manually?   

Although the design includes flexibility, the configuration is controlled.  The system is not 
operated without knowledge of which channel is transmitter or receiver.  Configuration changes 
are not made unless a review is completed prior to field implementation.  Although the 
transmitting channels may vary on the field side of the Junction Box, they will remain constant 
on the DAQ side.  Thus, the mechanism to disconnect to transmitting channels can be applied on 
the DAQ of the Junction Box regardless of how those channels are mapped to the field side of 



the Junction Box through the jumper terminals.  The jumper terminals will be connected 
through controlled configuration and review to ensure proper channel mapping from the DAQ 
to the field. 

 

 

 

10. Can the transmitter lines be hardwired (no jumper)?   

All proposed design details will be reviewed on their merits.  There is no preconceived correct 
configuration as long as all of the specification requirements are met. 

 

11. Is it correct to assume that two connectors (fig3.1), one for each farm, is coming to the junction 
box (30 of possible 40 lines connected). tiCould they connect to either receptacle at the junction 
box, or is it a designated (keyed) connector plug? Asking because if you can switch the 
connectors you can circumvent the transmitter disconnect again, as you never can be sure 
where they are.   

No it is not correct to assume there are only two connectors.  See drawing H-14-110267 sheets 
1, 5, and 10.  All connectors and receptacles are labeled.  A Farm cables will likely be routed to 
receptacles available on junction box 1B.   

 

12. Because of the issues mentioned above, can you clarify where the transmitter shutoff location 
should be?   

The transmitter shutoff location should be located on the exterior of the building.  Personnel 
that log drywells (drywells are used for transmitting electrodes) will not be associated with 
operating the electrical resistivity system and must have a method to install locks and confirm 
safe to work check.   

 

In reference to 3.1.13 of the solicitation: 

RFP Stats: "6. Measured transfer resistance (4-pole) range across all measurement combinations must 
be 0.1 Ohms and 10 Ohms (less than 0.1 Ohms is preferable, if possible)." 

13. Some calibration measurement may exceed 10 Ohms. Is that acceptable or is this a strict limit?  

 It is acceptable for calibration to exceed 10 Ohms.  Item 6 provides the actual range of the 
expected field measurements.   

 


